Lynne Baldwin

From: Planning

Sent: 02 February 2023 16:40

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Planning Reference: 21/00517/F - Objection Letter

Attachments: Upton Obijection Letter (GC) - 01.02.2023.pdf; Upton Objection Letter.pdf;

eNeigh_Melissa Balk.pdf

From: Greg Collings <Greg.Collings@fishergerman.co.uk>
Sent: 02 February 2023 16:32

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc: David Kinnersley <David.Kinnersley@fishergerman.co.uk>
Subject: Planning Reference: 21/00517/F - Objection Letter

You don't often get email from greg.collings@fishergerman.co.uk. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open a=achments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Planning Reference: 21/00517/F

Location: Land used for Motorcross, Stratford Road, A422, 0X15 6HX

Proposal: Creation of Motorcross Track and Soft Landscaping Scheme and the Change of use of Agricultural Land to Hold
Motorcross Events Including Set-up, Take Down and Private Practice Sessions, with Associated Camping Site, for up to 65

Days Per Year and Agricultural Grazing (Retrospective)

Objection on Behalf of: The Trustees of the Lord Bearsted — 1986 Settlement (the Upton Estate)

Dear Ms Magnuson,

Please end attached written representations on behalf of Fisher German'’s client, The Trustees of the Lord Bearsted —
1986 Settlement (the Upton Estate) in relation to the retrospective planning application (planning reference
21/00517/F) at ‘Land used for motorcross, Stratford Road A422, 0X15 6HX'.

My former colleague Melissa Balk has previously written to you on this matter, on behalf of our shared clients, but
Melissa has now left Fisher German. | would therefore be most grateful if you could keep me updated on matters where
relevant and especially if the application shall be put before the planning committee.

Should you have any queries then please do not hesitate to contact me.

With thanks

Greg

Greg Callings MRTIP)
Sepior Associate

Forand on behalf of Fisher Genman ILULP
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Focus on.. Comme
Lease Advisory serv

Our specialist Lease Advisory consultants
your rights are leveraged, terms of lea
optimised and costs are minimised. Find out

This e-mail message is confidential and for the use of the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee it must be deleted.
Internet e-maiils are not secure as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or incomplete and may contain viruses.

Fisher German accepts no liability for viruses contained in this e-mail or changes made to the message. Fisher German LLP is a limited liability partnership, registel
OC317554.

A list of members' names is available for inspection at the registered office, The Head Office, lvanhoe Office Park, lvanhoe Park Way, Ashby de la Zouch, LE65 22



